From: MacSherry Eavan
Sent: 27 November 2003 10:55
T0: Mills Hugh

~  Subject: - FW: Lucy Crawford

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Kelly Jim
Sent; 27 November 2003 09:26

To: MacSherry Eavan
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

nts etc. The

We do not believe the Coroners Case will be before Christmas. Delays in finalising witness stateme
i will seek an

Medico-legal case however, is progressing and may potentially be listed before the Coroners Case,
update from Kevin Doherty at Westcare Litigation.

L Je await developments.
[ lim Kelly

—---Qriginal Message-----
From: MacSherry Eavan
Sent: 25 November 2003 13:52
, To: O'Rawe Bridget; Kelly Jim ’
- Co: McGurk Marese; Kettyle Jenny; Mills Hugh
Subject: Lucy Crawford

My last note on the above was the potential for the coroners hearing to be heard on 15 December 2003,

Can you advise if the case is proceeding and plans for our staff to participate. Assuming there may be some media

interest | would appreciate your thoughts on how we should prepare for this.

- Mr Mills
Chief Executive

0671-035-079




